Dave Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com> on behalf
of Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kward@themineralgallery.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2014 1:10 PM

To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com

Subject: ** The 1st Tucson 2014 Showroom Update is Online! * *

Update #1 is Online from the Tucson Show!

This year, I wanted to make certain we got the first update online while the
show was still running for those who were unable to attend. This update is
a beautiful mix of some of the finest specimens from the show, in all size
and price ranges. I hope everyone finds something of interest and there are

many more updates to come so stay tuned! Some of the highlights from this
update are... World's finest Getchellite with Orpiment - Incredible Native
Leaf Gold from the Oriental Mine - Large cab blue Fluorite with Galena

cubes from Bingham - Brilliant yellow Diamond on matrix from Sierra
Leone - Gemmy pink and green Elbaite crystal from Afghanistan - Huge
Azurite crystal from Tsumeb - Golden Calcite on Sphalerite from the

Elmwood Mine (Ex. Neely Collection) - Rice Smithsonite from the Kelly
Mine - Multi-Topaz specmen from Katlang - Gemmy blue Indicolite with
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Lepidolite and Quartz - Platinum nugget from Russia - Large Andradite
Garnet plate from Namibia, Los Lamentos Wulfenite and much more!

I'invite you to visit the new mineral showroom, enjoy the photos, and add
a beautiful new specimen to your collection. Offers are always welcome!

Tucson 2014 Showroom #1

* Thanks again for making us your first choice for Fine Minerals *

Contact Information
The Second Tucson Show Mineral Auction will Open Soon!

* Don't miss out on this incredible offering of new items from the show *

Kevin Ward - PO Box 91448 - Mobile, AL 36691
www.themineralgallery.com - (251) 648-0541 - www.exceptionalminerals.com
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